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Tom Nemeth

From: dcplanning shared

Sent: 14 November 2023 13:21

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: Fw: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02149/FUL

Attachments: CIL assumption of liability.pdf; 2210 Design and access statement Rev C.pdf; 010 

site locaton & existing site plan Rev D.pdf; Surface Water Drainage Statement.pdf; 

2210 Sustainable Construction Statement.pdf; Supplemental planning Letter - 

Response to Council - Land Adjacent To 37 Chalk Lane.pdf

 
 
Development Management 

Chichester District Council 
dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC 
 

From: Kat Burdett <kat@kppcltd.co.uk> 
Sent: 14 November 2023 12:33 
To: dcplanning shared <dcplanningshared@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02149/FUL  
  
This Message originated outside your organization. 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
Thank you for your letter in relation to the above planning application. 
 
Please find attached a supplemental planning letter and accompanying documents as requested. 
 
I trust the application can now be registered. 
 
 
Many thanks and Kind regards  
Kat 
 
Kat Burdett 
Planning Manager 
 
 
Anniversary House 
23 Abbott Road 
Bournemouth BH9 1EU 
 
Tel 01202 538800 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
 
Please note that Ken Parke Planning operate in line with the requirements of the General Data Protection 
Regulations. This means that your personal data supplied to us will only be used for the purpose for which it is 
gathered. It will be stored securely and once there is no lawful basis for its retention, it will be deleted. You have the 
right to request information on what personal data is stored on you. You may also request modification or 
withdrawal of such data. 
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This e-mail may contain information which is privileged or confidential. The information is intended for the use of 
the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient please be aware that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify us by telephone or e-mail to our address shown immediately. 
Ken Parke Planning Consultants Limited is registered in England and Wales at 
13 Queens Road, Westbourne, Bournemouth BH2 6BA 
Company no:4653064  VAT 807 5083 33 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 12:07 PM 
To: Info - Ken Parke Planning Consultants <info@kppcltd.co.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02149/FUL 
 
Please see attached document 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying 
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator. 
 
E-mail or phone 44  (0) 1243 785166 
contact@chichester.gov.uk 


